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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 4:57 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/14/2009 4:54:00 PM ‘

Docket Number: 090357-TI; 090358-T1; 090359-T}; 090360-TI

Filename / Path: 1:A20091090357\090357.CO.doc

Order Type: Imposes Fine

CONSUMMATING ORDER

&&ua\ O
ol ©
< roned, T

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.(8u$ 09
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Alticomm, Inc. TI730 jim.cornblatt@east-tel.com No
Epicus Communications Group, Inc. TK023 tosbome@epicus.com No
Telecarrier Services, Inc. TI447 PHRiss@elec-corp.com No
UniPlex Telecom Technologies, Incorporated TJ456 czurita@uniplex.net No

Printed on 9/15/2009 at 3:12:23 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 3:13 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 181086)

Attachments: 09543-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/15/2009
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent; Thursday, August 20, 2009 11:15 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 115359)

Attachments: 08672-09 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Cemmission.

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

8/20/2009
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